
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

copyrightclaims@godaddy.com   
 

Re:  Copyright Claim - Unauthorized use of Canyon Partners LLC’s Intellectual Property 

– canyonpropertiesnews.com       

  

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

We represent Canyon Partners LLC (“Canyon Partners”) with respect to intellectual property 

matters.  Canyon Partners was founded and partnered owned since early 1990s, and provides investment 

management services, through its websites, including https://www.canyonpartners.com/.  No one is 

authorized to reproduce, copy or otherwise utilize material Canyon Partners, its agents and affiliates have 

prepared for presentations and reports without permission from Canyon Partners.  
 

Notwithstanding this, Canyon Partners has learned that without Canyon Partners’ authorization, the 

operator of the website at canyonpartnersnews.com (the “Infringing Website”), for which GoDaddy is the 

service provider, displays images obtained directly from Canyon Partners’ presentations.  Specifically, the 

Infringing Website displays images with copyrighted content taken directly from a 1st Quarterly 
Investment Report created in 2014.  This constitutes copyright infringement in violation of federal 

copyright law Section 17 U.S.C. 501.  We have included representative images below of the copyrighted 

content displayed on the Infringing Website for your reference.  
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The specific URL where these images are displayed includes, but is not limited to the following: 
 

https://canyonpartnersnews.com/foreclosures 

 

Canyon Properties has the good faith belief that use of the material in the manner complained of is not 

authorized by Canyon Properties, its agents or the law.   

 
This letter serves as notice of the infringement and by continuing to cause, enable, induce, facilitate and 

materially contribute to the infringement and provide users with the means to unlawfully distribute, 

reproduce and otherwise exploit Canyon Properties copyrighted content, you are contributing to the 

ongoing infringement of Canyon Properties copyrighted content. 

 
We request your immediate assistance in the removal of infringements of Canyon Properties content from 

this Infringing Website.  We further declare under penalty of perjury that we are authorized to act on 

behalf of Canyon Properties and that the information in this letter is accurate. 

 

Nothing contained in this letter constitutes an express or implied waiver of any rights, remedies, or 
defenses of Canyon Properties, all of which are expressly reserved. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lidia 
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